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15 July 2002

Annette Lovell

Head of Customer Contact and Compliance

Ofgem

9 Millbank

London SW1 3GE

Dear Ms Lovell,

uSwitch, the energywatch accredited, impartial electricity and gas comparison service, is writing in response to Ofgem’s consultation document entitled “Regulation of gas and electricity marketing - a more rigorous approach”.

uSwitch supports Ofgem’s proposals to toughen its approach to the regulation of direct selling. We believe this issue is unlikely to be resolved in a self regulatory environment.

Energy misselling is an ongoing problem in a competitive market and suppliers must be forced take responsibility for their actions. uSwitch supports moves to impose financial penalties on those companies which breach the criteria established by Ofgem and energywatch. 

Ofgem have done a good job establishing competition in the energy market by creating conditions which allow suppliers to compete on a level playing field. However, much of this good work is being undone by the aggressive tactics of some door-to-door salespeople. The continued high profile of cases of misselling will undermine consumer confidence in the transfer and switching process (refer to 1.10 ). 

As well as tackling the problem of energy misselling, Ofgem and energywatch have the opportunity to work more closely with price comparison services to offer a solution to this issue.

uSwitch has very low cancellations and negligible complaints because it is a passive sales service which puts the customer in control of the switching process. We furnish the public with the information to make the right decision. However, there is a general lack of awareness about the services that price comparison engines such and uSwitch.com and buy.co.uk provide. 

We believe Ofgem and energywatch have a responsibility to promote government-accredited services so the public know there are other options. There is no doubt that if more people knew about price comparison engines they would use them.

Developing a transparent enforcement process 

uSwitch believes it is very important for  Ofgem to establish a transparent and workable enforcement process.

On the whole, uSwitch agrees with the suggestions laid out in the consultation document.

It is vital that the enforcement process is publicised so the public can understand and follow the timeline of each investigation. uSwitch believes that Ofgem should inform the public when an investigation gets underway. We agree that the outcome of any investigation, including the imposition of financial penalties, should be made public. (refer 2.24) 

uSwitch believes that any energy companies already under investigation should fall under the new enforcement criteria scheduled to be implemented on August 1. (refer 1.13)

Ofgem needs to ensure that any investigations into licence breaches take place in a timely manner. uSwitch believes there should be an overall time limit for each case. It should take a maximum of six months from the receipt of complaint to the imposition of the penalty.

In a case where a licence breach is established but the Gas & Electricity Markets rule that a financial penalty is not justified, uSwitch believes it is important to make the public aware why this decision has been made especially if there has been adverse publicity on a certain case. 

Any information on suppliers which emerges during an investigation needs to published in a “timely manner” so uSwitch update the service ratings on its website.

uSwitch believes the monies is raised from penalties should be used to compensate consumers or used to the benefit of consumers.(refer 2.21)

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Andrew Salmon

Managing Director 
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